WLGA MINUTES May 6,2021

In attendance: Tracy Hallen, Dotty Hartnett, Karen Wirth, Vicky Muma, Debbie Koon, Gwen Cameron, Margaret Ellis, Marion Hansen, Alice Creamer, Carol Keighly

Minutes from March were approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Total members 103, with Linda Keener joining. 53 azalea and 50 Burden. Balance \$4,620.

Expenses to date 116.42.

Charity (to Jane Covington tournament in Columbia supporting jr women's golf) \$100. Every year in the budget, the LGA allocates \$50.00 for the head pro, as a thank you for helping the LGA. It was suggested that ,since Jaime is leaving, a \$25 dollar gift card be given to him now, with the other \$25.00 given to the new pro at the end of the year. Tracy brought up the motion, seconded by Vicky, passed with a voice vote.

Upcoming events:Karen Wirth

May 15th is the President's appreciation shotgun. This will be the LGAs first lunch following a shotgun since Covid began. There are 54 players. There will be 8 past presidents playing, 2 past presidents coming for lunch only, and 1 past president non-LGA member doing both. Format is a 4 person team, alternating 1 BB, 2 BB (ie 9 holes will be 1 BB, 9 2 BB). All will play from the Azalea tees.

Ham and Egg is June 5 and June 6, a ringers tournament. There are 24 teams at this time, with sign-up on fore-tees. It will be a shotgun start on June 5 at 9 am and a shotgun start on June 6 at noon. There will be drinks after play on Sunday in Mulligans. No lunch is included.

Karen is working on a spreadsheet for each event to use as a guide for future organizers.

Play with the Pro: There will be an unveiling for previous drawn teams at the July shotgun. You do not need to be present to be eligible to play. Play will be from July 15, when teams are revealed, to the end of October. Winners will be announced at the Nov 18 shotgun. There are 6 potential teams at this time. Sign up, if you want to be entered in the drawing to play, will be in the locker room (not foretees) in June.

CSRA: Marion Hansen-

Currently there are 39 Woodside members.

The next CSRA event is at Bartram Trail May 13th. They will allow single carts.

July's CSRA event is at Mt Vintage, and October's event is at Fort Gordon. Both are 4 ball formats.

Lady Pro- 2 division pro and amatuer. Clubs are limited to 3 teams, however, if a club can support more, CSRA will allow it. Woodside is hosting and hopes to have more than 3 teams. The date is June 23, with a deadline of June 15 to sign up. Participants will be selected by CSRA guidelines using CSRA participation to field teams. Cost will be \$62.67, which includes cart fee, lunch entry fee and prize money. This is considered an *league* event, so even if you are on the cart play, there will be no discount for the entry fee. Play will be on the Cupp course, and volunteers will be needed. Please contact Marion to help.

T42-Debbie Koon

27% of the rounds have been played, with all but 4 teams having played at least once.

Rules: Gwen Cameron--nothing to report.

Team Play:

Everyone who plays Team Play will have to post their own score due to the GHIN change of now requiring individual passwords. However, Georgia Harod will check behind to ensure that they posted the correct score, adjusted accordingly, based on the scorecards that they turn in.

There is a discrepancy in the rules as to which type of score to be recorded. In the CSRA WGA TEAM PLAY HANDBOOK, Revision date: November 2018, under INDIVIDUAL COMMITTEE MEMBER LEADERSHIP RESPONSIBILITIES, Section B. TEAM CAPTAIN, the last dot states "Each team captain will be responsible for the posting of each player's score (regular play), for handicap purposes. I take this to mean the "AWAY" type of score. Under the WPLGA Team Captain Duties, item # 12, it states "Post all team play scores (as "tournament" scores) in the Woodside computer system. Players may do this; however it is **your** responsibility to make sure it's done." The Team Play committee is going to use the "AWAY" score type as this is what is in the CSRA WGA TEAM PLAY HANDBOOK and the other is not anything official, just a list of duties someone wrote to help the WPLGA Team Captain. This is "in process" of being confirmed with the current CSRA Team Play Board, and the LGA handbook will be updated if needed.

Based on responses as to who will be available to play, it appears that we will have no problem fielding 12 people each month.

Our next team play is on Monday, May 17th, 9:30 am, at Houndslake, playing against Gordon Lakes for Woodside I and playing against Houndslake for Woodside II.

Sherri Vogel will send out an email of the team players once we get the handicap indexes on May 10th, one week before the play date of May 17th.

State:

Upcoming state events are

- 1) WSCGA Women's Amature June 1-3 at Columbia CC in Blythewood. This is all flighted and many higher handicaps play. Winning your flight is a great honor!
 - 2) July 13, 2 BB of 4 at Fox Run CC in Simpsonville,
 - 3) Stroke Play at CC of a Hilton Head July 21,
 - 4) Stroke Play at Cross Creek Plantation in Seneca August 9.

There is a sign up sheet in the locker room. If going, please sign your name so others may join You!

LGA-Niners: june 24, with LGA hosting this year. Sign up on Foretees.

New Business:

Gwen Cameron stated that as a fairly new member, she sometimes has trouble finding partners to play in events. She asked if there is a way for newer members to find partners. It was suggested that anyone needing a partner can contact a committee chair, as they often know of people needing partners. It was also decided to have a sign up sheet for partner events in the locker room, and if you are looking for a partner you can sign up there. These sheets will include name, handicap index and tees you usually play.

Margaret, as a new member liaison, brought up that she was concerned she is missing potential members. She reaches out and contacts them, but oftentimes she is unaware if they have indeed joined or not. Vicky will inform Margaret when a new member pays her dues. Aslo, please contact Margaret if know of any potential new members.

Next meeting June 3.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Dotty Hartnett